

CV ADAS KHALED

BRIEF BIOGRAPHY

I'm Doctor of Earth Sciences in the area of Geography (specialization in natural and human of Geography), from UAM Poznan – Poland 2010, I shared seminars in Poland and have 3 years' experience in lecturing (Geography of tourism) at the MEU Amman – Jordan 2014 – 2017.

- I have British Diploma Recognition (UK NARIC) (comparable to British Doctor of Philosophy degree PhD standard) 07.05.2013,



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Title: Dr.

Academic Rank: Assistant Prof.

Date & Place of Birth: 01/03/1966, Anabta

Nationality: Palestinian - Polish

Address: Tabarboor – Amman, Jordan

Phone No.: 00972- 0798584046

e-mail: kadas@meu.edu.jo, adas35@tlen.pl

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Duration: 2003 -
2010

Degree: PhD

University: University of Adam Mickiewicz Country: Poland

Field: Geography of Tourism

Duration: 1996 -
1997

Degree: Diploma

University: The Higher Hotel Country: Republic

Institute of Cyprus

Field: Program Front Office

Duration: 1991 -
1995

Degree: : MA

University: Eugenusz Piasecki Country: Poland
Academy of Physical Education

Field: Tourism and Recreation

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Duration: 2014 - 2017 Position: Assistant Prof. Lecturer

Organization: Medill East University

Duties: providing lectures, researcher, preparing lectures, preparing tests, correcting tests, and any duties required from the university I can do it.

TRAINING COURSES ATTENDED

Date:2014	Location: Middle East University	Title: Introduction course to the new lecturers
-----------	----------------------------------	---

TRAINING COURSES OFFERED

Date: 2014	Location: Middle East University	Title: Training course to develop the qualifications of new lecturers
------------	----------------------------------	---

PUBLICATIONS

JOURNALS

Title: The role of transformational leadership in enhancing the social responsibility five star hotels in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan	Journal: Journal of Tourism, Hospitality and sports	Issue: paper 2312-5187	Pages	2016
---	---	------------------------	-------	------

Title: The Role of Transformational Leadership in Reinforcing the Social Responsibility of Hotels Five Stars in Jordan	Journal: Not published	Issue	Pages	Year
2015				r

Title: The Impact of Demography at the	Journal: Not published	Issue	Pages	Year
--	------------------------	-------	-------	------

Palestinians and Israelis Conflict (Polish language) 2011

e
a
r

CONFERENCES

Title: The extent and effect of the quality of tourism services provided to people with special needs in Jordan	Conference: International Conference for Facilitating Disabled Tourism: Reality Vs. Expectations	Location: MEU, Amman - Jordan	2 0 1 5
Title: Terrorist event and its impact on tourist	Conference: Tourism Development Obstacles “Crises, a Threat and Progress”	Location: Aswan – and Luxor - Egypt	2 0 1 6

BOOKS

Title: Lectures in Ecotourism	Publisher: Dar Ahghayah Lelnashr wa Atawzeaa, Amman – Jordan, 2015	ISBN: 2015 814115	2 0 1 5
-------------------------------	--	-------------------	------------------

MEMBERSHIPS

Membership: ANPBT	Location	Date: 2015
Membership: WTO	Location: Spain	Date:2015

COMMITTEES

Committee: Quality Assurance committee	Location: Middle East University	Date: 2016/2017
Committee: Article file committee	Location: Middle East University	Date: 2015-2017
Committee: Service Community	Location: Middle East University	Date: 2015 - 2017

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Duration 2011 - 2013: Position: Supervisor in-flight catering company

Organization: Do&co UK

Duties: Supervisor

Duration; 1996-1997 Position: Receptionist in a hotel in Cyprus

Organization: Ayanapa Hotel

Duties: Receptionist

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Geography of tourism, Political, Economic Geography and human Geography.

LANGUAGES

1. Arabic – Native
2. Polish – Fluent
3. English – Very good

REFERENCES

1. Prof. Waldemar Ratajczak, UAM in Poznan – Poland

2. Dr. Saeda Afaneh, MEU

Associate Prof. Tourism Management Dept,

Faculty of business.

Mob- 00962795519387

email: saeda_mohamad@yahoo.com.

BOX :2648 Jubeheh/ Amman /Jordan 11941.

3. Dr. Abdulnaser Nour, , Zarqah University,

Faculty of Business

Mob – 00962795799448.

Email : naser1966@yahoo.com